

Michael W. Alpers

992 Coulter Dr.

Burkburnett, Texas 76354

(940) 337-8774

Objective:

Proactive professional with 20+ years of experience in consulting and training officers and investigators in the Law Enforcement and Educational field. I have been in Law Enforcement or teaching in Criminal Justice since I was 17 years old, and I believe that I can help young people understand and decide if a career in Criminal Justice is for them. I can also introduce students to many fields in criminal justice that most never even knew existed.

Education:

MACJ in Criminal Justice from Midwestern State University Aug 2016

BAAS in Criminal Justice from Midwestern State University Dec 2006

Areas of Expertise:

Law Enforcement (Domestic) TCOLE Master Peace Officer

Community Policing (Policy and Training)

Peace Officer Training and Procedures (TCOLE Certified Instructor)

Background Checks and Interviewing (Policy and Procedures)

Criminal Investigations (State Certified Special Investigator)

992 Coulter Dr.
Burkburnett, Texas 76354
Phone: (940) 337-8774
Fax: (940) 397-6291
E-Mail: Michael.Alpers@mwsu.edu

Narcotics Investigations (Master Level Certificate)
Certified Interrogator (State Texas, Oklahoma, and DOD)
Certified Interview and Deception Analysis (Ironclad DOD)
Micro Expression Certification (Paul Ekman Group)
Forensic Statement Analysis (JS2 Application Development)
Firearms Instructor and Range Master (TCOLE and TXDPS)
Certified Firearms Instructor for State of Texas (TXDPS)
Special Investigator for State of Texas (TCOLE)
Clandestine Laboratory Certification (TNOA)
Juvenile Forensic Interviewer (Oklahoma Department of Human Services)

Professional and Academic Experience:

Professor-Midwestern State University (Criminal Justice) 2015-Present
Vice President (JS2 Application Development) Training Specialist 2013-Present
Forensic Interviewer-State of Oklahoma 2013-2015
Criminal Investigator-Wichita County District Attorney's Office 2008-2014
Sheriff's Deputy-Wichita County Sheriff's Office 2007-2008
Police Officer-Burkburnett Police Department 2002-2007
Police Officer-Crawford Police Department 2001-2002
Police Officer- San Angelo Police Department 1998-2001
Correctional Officer- Taylor County Sheriff's Office 1996-1998

992 Coulter Dr.
Burkburnett, Texas 76354
Phone: (940) 337-8774
Fax: (940) 397-6291
E-Mail: Michael.Alpers@mwsu.edu

Courses Taught:

Educational Security
Police Systems and Practices
Legal Aspects of Law Enforcement
Introduction to Criminal Justice
Police and Community Relations
Organized Crime
Emergency Administration
Administration of Justice
Fundamentals of Criminal Investigation
Criminal Intelligence
Crime Scene Analysis
Homeland Security
Seminar: Deviant Behavior Recognition

Professional Associations:

Texas Municipal Police Officer's Association 2000-Present
Combined Law Enforcement Association of Texas 2001-Present
Texas County and District Attorney's Association 2008-2014
Texas and Oklahoma Investigators Association 2009-Present
Fraternal Order of Police Officers 2012-2016

992 Coulter Dr.
Burkburnett, Texas 76354
Phone: (940) 337-8774
Fax: (940) 397-6291
E-Mail: Michael.Alpers@mwsu.edu

MICHAEL W. ALPERS

International Association of Criminal Investigators 2010-Present

Member of the American Society of Criminology 2015-Present

Member of the American Criminal Justice Sciences 2015-Present

Texas Law Shield 2016-Present

992 Coulter Dr.
Burkburnett, Texas 76354
Phone: (940) 337-8774
Fax: (940) 397-6291
E-Mail: Michael.Alpers@mwsu.edu